From: Uzarowski, Ludomir

To: Rizvi, Rabiah

Subject: FW: URGENT RE: Hamilton RHVP

Date: Thursday, February 28, 2019 5:18:20 PM

Attachments: imaqge001.ipg
Old version 1791724 DRAFT RPT Evaluation of Pvmt Surface and Aaaregates on RHVP December"2018 -
Copy.pdf

Blastrac 2-45DTM Ikd.pdf

skidabrader brochure 2014.pdf

Corrected Version 5 MM and LU 1791724 RPT Evaluation of Pvmt Surface and Aaareagates on RHVP
December"2018 mm.docx

image002.ipa

image004.ipg

imaae006.ipa

imaqge009.ipg

Hi Rabiah,

Could you have a quick look at it and then finalize the report. | have made one change suggested by
Michael. | suggest to remove his final suggestion about microsurfacing.

Also, could you please attach the attachments from the old report (PSV, texture and BPN results)
and also two brochures: one about Skidabrader and the second one about Blastrac.

Please insert my e-signature in the report.

Regards,
Ludomir

Ludomir Uzarowski (Ph.D., P.Eng.)
Principal - Pavement and Materials Engineering

6925 Century Avenue, Suite #100, Mississauga, Ontario, Canada L5N 7K2
T: +1 905 567 4444 | D: +1 (905) 567-6100 x1528 | C: +1 (905) 441-6044 | golder.com
LinkedIn | Facebook | Twitter

Work Safe, Home Safe

From: Maher, Michael

Sent: February 28, 2019 1:48 PM

To: Linardi, Tony <Tony_Linardi@golder.com>; Uzarowski, Ludomir
<Ludomir_Uzarowski@golder.com>

Cc: Skinner, Graeme <Graeme_Skinner@golder.com>

Subject: RE: URGENT RE: Hamilton RHVP
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Hello Tony, Ludomir,
My suggested edits/comments are shown on the attached.

Regards,

Michael

From: Uzarowski, Ludomir
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 10:51 AM
To: Maher, Michael <Michael Maher@golder.com>
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Cc: Linardi, Tony <Tony_Linardi@golder.com>; Skinner, Graeme <Graeme_Skinner@golder.com>
Subject: FW: Hamilton RHVP

Hi Michael,

Could you please review the attached version 4 of the report? | would like to send it as the final one
that addresses comments from the City of Hamilton. | have also attached the old version in pdf
format. It includes the attachments; the same attachments will be included to version 4 of the
report.

Thank you,
Ludomir

Ludomir Uzarowski (Ph.D., P.Eng.)
Principal - Pavement and Materials Engineering

6925 Century Avenue, Suite #100, Mississauga, Ontario, Canada L5N 7K2
T: +1 905 567 4444 | D: +1 (905) 567-6100 x1528 | C: +1 (905) 441-6044 | golder.com
LinkedIn | Facebook | Twitter

Work Safe, Home Safe

From: Uzarowski, Ludomir

Sent: February 14, 2019 3:31 PM

To: Maher, Michael <Michael Maher@golder.com>
Subject: Hamilton RHVP

Hi Michael,

Could you please review the corrected version of the Hamilton RHVP report? It is called Corrected
Version 3. | have also attached the old version since it includes the attachments.

Regards,
Ludomir

Ludomir Uzarowski (Ph.D., P.Eng.)
Principal - Pavement and Materials Engineering

6925 Century Avenue, Suite #100, Mississauga, Ontario, Canada L5N 7K2
T: +1 905 567 4444 | D: +1 (905) 567-6100 x1528 | C: +1 (905) 441-6044 | golder.com
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LinkedIn | Facebook | Twitter

Work Safe, Home Safe

This email transmission is confidential and may contain proprietary information for the exclusive use of the intended recipient. Any use,

distribution or copying of this transmission, other than by the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,

please notify the sender and delete all copies. Electronic media is susceptible to unauthorized modification, deterioration, and
incompatibility. Accordingly, the electronic media version of any work product may not be relied upon.

Golder and the G logo are trademarks of Galder Associates Corporation

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

GOL0006448



